

South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation

South Carolina Board of Nursing

P.O. Box 12367 • Columbia, SC 29211

Phone: 803-896-4550 • Fax: 803-896-4515 • <u>www.llronline.com/POL/Nursing</u>



September 25-26, 2014 Board of Nursing Meeting Minutes

Board President, Samuel McNutt, called the Board of Nursing meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. on Thursday, September 25, 2014 and at 8:35 a.m. on Friday, September 26, 2014. Public notice was properly posted at the Board offices as well as on its website and provided to all requesting persons, organizations and news media in compliance with the S.C. Freedom of Information Act. A quorum	CALL TO ORDER PLACE OF MEETING & FOIA COMPLIANCE
was present at all times.	
Samuel H. McNutt, RN, CRNA, MHSA, PresidentPresent Congressional District 5	BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT &
Carol A. Moody, RN, MAS, NEA-BC, Vice PresidentPresent Congressional District 4	<u>VOTING</u>
Amanda Baker, RN, MSN, CRNA, MNA, SecretaryPresent Congressional District 2	
W. Kay Swisher, RNC, MSNExcused Congressional District 3	
Karen R. Hazzard, MSN, RN, NE-BCPresent Congressional District 7	
Anne Crook, PhDExcused Public Member	
James E. Mallory, EdDExcused Public Member	
One Congressional District 1 Vacancy One Congressional District 6 Vacancy	
Two Licensed Practical Nurse Vacancies	
Nancy Murphy, Board Administrator	LLR STAFF
Karen Blizzard, Program Assistant	PRESENT FOR
Kathryn Nedovic, Licensure/ Compliance Supervisor	CERTAIN ITEMS
Helen Brooks, Education Consultant	
Darra Coleman, Chief Advice Counsel	
Donnell Jennings, Advice Counsel, Board of Nursing	
Brian Letteer, Office of Disciplinary Counsel	
Princess Hodges, Office of Disciplinary Counsel	
Zubin Billimoria, Office of Disciplinary Counsel	
Megan Flannery, Office of Disciplinary Counsel Anne Crook, Kay Swisher and James Mallory were excused from the September	EXCUSED
25-26, 2014 Board of Nursing meeting.	ABSENCES
,	<u> </u>

•	25-26, 2014 Board of Nursing Meeting Regular Agenda was e Board's review and approval.	APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Board of Nursin	ade by Carol Moody to approve the September 25-26, 2014 g Regular Agenda as presented. Karen Hazzard seconded the tion carried unanimously.	MOTION
The Consent Ag	enda for the September 25-26, 2014 Board of Nursing Meeting was	APPROVAL OF
	Board's review and approval/acceptance as information.	CONSENT AGENDA
•	nformation: NCLEX RN and PN Summary Statistics for 1 through June 30, 2014	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Acceptance: April 15, 2014 Advisory Committee on ing Meeting Minutes	
c) For I	nformation: NCSBN Good Morning Members July 11, 2014	
d) For I	nformation: NCSBN Good Morning Members July 16, 2014	
e) For I	nformation: NCSBN Good Morning Members July 30, 2014	
,	nformation: NLC Article: The Nurse Licensure Compact: pansion inevitable?	
	nformation: National League for Nursing (NLN) – Creation of Accrediting Division	
h) For I	nformation: NCSBN Good Morning Members August 6, 2014	
i) For I	nformation: NCSBN Revises Definition of Entry-level Nurse	
1	nformation: NCSBN Good Morning Members August 8, 2014	
	nformation: NCSBN Good Morning Members August 15, 2014	
l) For I	nformation: NCSBN Good Morning Members August 19, 2014	
m) For I	nformation: NCSBN Good Morning Members August 20, 2014	
· ·	nformation: NCSBN Good Morning Members August 27, 2014	
	nformation: NCSBN Good Morning Members August 29, 2014	
p) For I	nformation: NCSBN Announces Support for H.R. 5380	
q) For I	nformation: Budget (on table)	
	ade by Carol Moody to approve the Consent Agenda as nda Baker seconded the motion. The motion carried	MOTION
	2014 Board of Nursing Meeting minutes were presented for the	APPROVAL OF
Board's review	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	MINUTES
There was one will be deleted.	editorial change on page two of the OIE report, closed session	
	ade by Karen Hazzard to approve the minutes with the change nda Baker seconded the motion. The motion carried	MOTION
Dr. Benjamin Ca	ameransi, MD and Karen Casey, APRN appeared before the t a waiver of the forty-five mile restriction for physician n APRN.	REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF MILEAGE
		RESTRICTION-

Discussion included but was not limited to the duties the APRN would be performing, the location/ distance between the APRN and the physician and the availability of the physician to the APRN during patient care.	COMPREHENSIVE PAIN SPECIALISTS- BENJAMIN CAMERANSI, MD AND KAREN CASEY
A motion was made by Amanda Baker to grant the request of the mileage waiver. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
Note: If approved by the Board of Nursing, the request must also be reviewed by the Board of Medical Examiners. (§40-33-20 (52) " When application is made for more than three NP's, CNM's, or CNS's to practice with one physician, or when a NP, CNM, or CNS is performing delegated medical acts in a practice site greater than forty-five miles from the physician, the Board of Nursing and Board of Medical Examiners shall each review the application to determine if adequate supervision exists.").	
Doug Knoop, MD, Warren Hutton, Chief Operating Officer and General Counsel for Healthstat, Inc., and Nancy Plemmons, APRN, appeared before the Board to request approval for Healthstat to supervise more than three APRNs and to request a waiver of the forty-five mile restriction.	REQUEST TO SUPERVISE MORE THAN THREE APRNS AND REQUEST FOR
Discussion included but was not limited to information regarding the business model, duties of the nurse practitioners, geographic and supervisory restrictions, expansion plans, potential ratio of nurse practitioners to physicians including the availability/ distance of the physician to nurse practitioner during patient care and public safety.	WAIVER OF MILEAGE RESTRICTION HEALTHSTAT, INC.
A motion was made by Carol Moody to go into executive session for the purpose of receiving legal counsel. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
A motion was made by Karen Hazzard to leave executive session. Carol Moody seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. No official actions were taken during executive session.	MOTION
A motion was made by Amanda Baker that the Board of Nursing needs additional information specific to the business model to consider the request for waivers. The Board requests that Healthstat provide the following information for consideration at the Board's next meeting:	MOTION
 A spreadsheet identifying providers including identification of medical director for each location. Information identifying who is working for whom. An FTE count for each practitioner and calculation of distance between each physician and each APRN in miles. Provide information regarding any future plans to expand physician network which may obviate the need for any further mileage waiver. 	
Carol Moody seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	
At its' August 26, 2014 meeting, the ACON voted to recommend the Board approve C. Lynn Lewis, in an interim role as the Nursing Program Administrator for the Tri-County Technical College Fall 2014 semester.	TRI-COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE -

C. Lynn Lewis, Dean of Health Education, Tri-County Technical College appeared before the Board to request a waiver for her interim assumption of the nurse administrator functions for the Nursing Department for the fall term 2014. Discussion included but was not limited to regulation requirements, experiences in education and nursing; staffing changes to include masters prepared program	NURSING ADMINISTRATOR APPROVAL REQUEST
coordinator for ADN and PN programs, new nursing program administrator search, transitional plan/ time frame and notification of Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN).	
A motion was made by Carol Moody to accept Tri-County Technical College's waiver for Dr. Lewis to assume this administrative role on an interim basis for the 2014 fall semester. Amanda Baker seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
At its May 15-16, 2014 meeting the Board expressed concern that this is Newberry College's third passing rate deficiency appearance. The Board of Nursing is eager to receive the NCLEX results for the class of 2014. The Board moved to accept the report presented and to defer action until after the NCLEX results are received for the class of 2014.	NEWBERRY COLLEGE -RESPONSE TO CITATION FOR 2013 NCLEX PASSING RATE
Betsy McDowell, Nursing Chair and Timothy Elston, Vice President of Academic Affairs, Newberry College, appeared before the Board to provide a program update in response to the citation for the 2013 NCLEX passing rate deficiency.	<u>DEFICIENCY-</u> <u>PROGRAM</u> <u>UPDATE</u>
Discussion included but was not limited to NCLEX performance of the 2014 class graduates and activities undertaken to strengthen the curriculum.	
A motion was made by Carol Moody to accept Newberry College's report and congratulated them on a job well done. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
At its May 15-16, 2014 meeting the Board voted to accept Northeastern Technical College's citation report and site survey materials and to grant continued full approval of the program until September 2014, at which time the program will appear before the Board for consideration of full approval going forward.	NORTHEASTERN TECHNICAL COLLEGE- REQUEST FOR CONTINUED REGISTERED
Effective August 1, 2014, Margaret Hope was hired as a full-time faculty member in Northeastern Technical College's ADN program and assumed the duties of the Department of Nursing head. Ms. Hope replaced Vicki Craig and the curriculum vita was included in the materials for the Board's review.	NURSING PROGRAM FULL APPROVAL
Discussion included but was not limited to the NCLEX passing rate results, the number of students tested, improvements in place to further strengthen the NCLEX passing rate, changes in the curriculum and ATI program, planning for faculty and student enrollment numbers.	
A motion was made by Carol Moody to go into executive session, for the purpose of receiving legal counsel. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
A motion was made by Carol Moody to leave executive session. Amanda Baker seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. No official actions were	MOTION

taken during executive session.	
A motion was made by Karen Hazzard to grant full approval to Northeastern Technical College registered nursing program for a period of two years, during which another site survey will be performed and the College will be required to reappear before the Board to address any deficiencies identified. The College of Nursing representative shall be accompanied by a member of the College's administrative team for any subsequent meetings. Carol Moody seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
Regulation 91-5.G. requires that a nursing education program must make application for full approval within six months following the taking of the NCLEX by the first graduating class. A survey shall be conducted and a written report prepared for the Board to determine the approval status of the program. The Board granted initial approval status for the Anderson University baccalaureate degree (accelerated and generic) nursing programs at its May 2012 meeting.	ANDERSON UNIVERSITY- INITIAL TO FULL BACCALAUREATE NURSING PROGRAM APPROVAL REQUEST
The first accelerated graduating class was in December 2013. The NCLEX pass rate was 100.00%. Please see results attached.	
The first generic graduating class is scheduled for May 2016.	
The Anderson University baccalaureate degree nursing program has received accreditation from September 4, 2013 to June 30, 2019 with the Commission on Collegiate Nursing Education (CCNE).	
Pamela Binns-Turner, Dean, School of Nursing and Tim Smith, Vice President of Anderson University appeared before the Board requesting that the Board accept the September 2013 report of the Anderson University CCNE site visit and to consider granting the accelerated and the generic baccalaureate degree nursing program full approval status based on and concurrent with the CCNE accreditation action which runs through June 30, 2019.	
Discussion included but was not limited to the CCNE accreditation gained for five years, accelerated pass rate and the curriculum standards for both the accelerated and generic programs.	
A motion was made by Carol Moody to grant Anderson University full approval of the baccalaureate program. It was clarified that the approval run concurrent with the CCNE accreditation which runs through June 30, 2019. Amanda Baker seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
At its' August 26, 2014 meeting, the ACON recommended the Board approve the LPN Equivalency Policy with the revisions as presented.	<u>LPN</u> <u>EQUIVALENCY</u>
Discussion included but was not limited to clarification regarding the reference to a letter and the Certificate of Endorsement for LPN by Equivalency,	POLICY REVIEW
A motion was made by Karen Hazzard to approve the clarification of language as presented. Carol Moody seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
The Board reviewed disciplinary reinstatement and "yes" response(s) for reinstatement, endorsement and examination application matters.	HEARINGS DISCIPLINE APPLICATION

An applicant for licensure as a registered nurse by examination appeared before the Board. Respondent was aware of his/her right to legal counsel and waived that right. Respondent appeared but was not represented by legal counsel.	APPEARANCES
A motion was made by Amanda Baker to grant full licensure. Carol Moody seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
An applicant for licensure as a registered nurse by examination appeared before the Board. Respondent was aware of his/her right to legal counsel and waived that right. Respondent appeared but was not represented by legal counsel.	
A motion was made by Carol Moody to grant full licensure. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	
	MOTION
Kate Nedovic requested utilizing the NCSBN course; "Medication Errors" to satisfy the Medication Administration course requirement for disciplinary matters as the Medication Administration course is no longer available.	LICENSURE COMPLIANCE
A motion was made by Carol Moody to accept the recommendation of moving forward with the Medication Error Course that is offered through the NCSBN. Amanda Baker seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
Additional discussion ensued regarding revising the matrix to reflect this course change.	
A motion was made by Karen Hazzard to grant Board staff the authority to amend the current disciplinary sanctions guidelines chart and to distribute to all the appropriate stake holders. Amanda Baker seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
The NCSBN Annual Meeting materials regarding Facilitating Interstate Practice, proposed changes for the Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) and the proposed APRN Compact were provided for the Board's review.	PRESIDENT'S REPORT-NCSBN ANNUAL MEETING FACILITATING
Discussion included but was not limited to the exploring of ways to increase participation from states not a part of the NLC, reasons for non-participation in the Compact, accountability processes, facilitating interstate practice while maintaining a state based licensure system, technology, telehealth and other professions interested in developing a compact similar to the NLC model.	INTERSTATE PRACTICE AND NURSE LICENSURE COMPACT
Members were encouraged to pass along thoughts/comments to the Board President or Administrator regarding the proposed NLC changes.	
The report of the Distance Learning Education Committee and recommendations were approved by the Delegate Assembly at the NCSBN Annual Meeting.	PRESIDENT'S REPORT-NCSBN ANNUAL MEETING
At its May 2014 meeting, the Board voted to accept the guidelines as proposed and to give authority for the Board's delegates to vote to approve the Guidelines. The report of the Distance Learning Education Committee and recommendations to the Delegate Assembly were provided for the Board's review.	DISTANCE LEARNING EDUCATION COMMITTEE

NCSBN released the results for the National Simulation Study at the NCSBN Annual Meeting.	PRESIDENT'S REPORT-NCSBN
The Journal of Nursing Regulation article The NCSBN National Simulation Study: A Longitudinal, Randomized, Controlled Study Replacing Clinical Hours with Simulation in Prelicensure Nursing Education was provided for the Board's review along with the Board's present position statement Simulation as a Teaching Strategy in Nursing Education. Discussion included but was not limited to forwarding the information along with the position statement to ACON for review.	ANNUAL MEETINGNCSBN RELEASES RESULTS OF NATIONAL SIMULATION STUDY
Samuel McNutt, Board President, reported that James Mallory and Anne Crook volunteered to serve on the nominating committee for election of officers. They will bring forward a nominations slate to the November 2014 meeting.	PRESIDENT'S REPORT- NOMINATING COMMITTEE FOR ELECTION OF OFFICERS
At its August 26, 2014 meeting, the Advisory Committee on Nursing (ACON) reviewed the nomination forms for Deborah Hopla, Robin Traufler and Whitney Smith that were submitted for the Advanced Practice representative position. The ACON voted to recommend the Board approve Deborah Hopla for the Advanced Practice representative position. The nomination forms were provided for the Board's review.	ADMINSTRATOR'S REPORT- COMMITTEE MEMBER NOMINATIONS- ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON NURSING (ACON)
A motion was made by Karen Hazzard to support the ACON recommendation to approve Ms. Deborah Hopla for the advanced practice representative position. Carol Moody seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously	MOTION
The Board was presented with the CVs for John Whitcomb and Stephanie Davis to serve as Investigative Review Committee (IRC) members.	ADMINSTRATOR'S REPORT- COMMITTEE MEMBER NOMINATIONS- INVESTIGATIVE REVIEW COMMITTEE (IRC)
A motion was made by Amanda Baker to approve John Whitcomb and Stephanie Davis as Investigative Review Committee (IRC) members Carol Moody seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
The audit process of APRNs/ S.C.Code Ann 40-33-34(D, H) was discussed. Discussion included but was not limited to the statute, the scope of the audit process of APRN/ physician protocol/ written guidelines e.g. checklist covering the items listed in the statue, other process, what APRN population should be audited e.g., APRNs with prescriptive authority, CRNAs, etc. and appropriate random sampling.	PRESIDENT'S REPORT-AUDIT PROCESS OF APRNS S.C. CODE ANN 40- 33- 34(D, H)
Discussion continued including but not limited to plans for the process to begin January 2015, utilizing a 5 % random sampling (4% APRN with prescriptive authority and 1% CRNA), communications, timeframes, devising a checklist from the regulations and a peer review process with the Advanced Practice Committee.	

A motion was made by Carol Moody to amend the minutes from the discussion, that the action steps planned with reinstituting an audit of the advanced practice registered nurses that the Board begin with the checklist of what is outlined in the statue and not anoint the Advanced Practice RN Committee to the Board to develop a peer review process at this time.	MOTION
Nancy Murphy relayed that the renewal fees were passed in legislation as communicated earlier in the year by Holly Pisarik, Director, LLR. The fees have been updated on the website.	ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT-FEES
Lisa Thompson RPh, Director, DHEC Bureau of Drug Control provided information/ a fact sheet, regarding the DEA rescheduling of Controlled Substances/ Hydrocodone Combination Drugs and requested the information be forwarded. The information was provided in an e-blast to all APRN's with prescriptive authority. Any changes for APRN prescriptive authority privileges for Schedule II's would require a legislative change.	ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT- DEA RESCHEDULING OF CONTROL SUBSTANCES HYDROCODONE
Nancy Murphy shared that a name was editorially removed from the SC Board of Nursing Expert Reviewers list that needs to be re-added.	ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT- SC BOARD OF NURSING EXPERT REVIEWERS
A motion was made by Carol Moody to add Ann Peterson, Orthopedic Nursing representative back to the SC Board of Nursing Expert Reviewer list. Karen Hazzard, seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
Mark Sanders, Chief Investigator for the Office of Investigations and Enforcement (OIE) presented the Investigative Review Committee (IRC) Report with recommendations from its meetings held since the July 2014 Board meeting. The Disciplinary Sanctions Guidelines Matrix is used by the IRC in making these recommendations.	OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS AND ENFORCEMENT (OIE)
A motion was made by Karen Hazzard to approve (14) cases for Dismissal as recommended by the Investigative Review Committee (IRC). Amanda Baker seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	(CLOSED SESSION MOTION
A motion was made by Amanda Baker to approve (48) cases for Formal Complaint as recommended by the Investigative Review Committee (IRC). Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
A motion was made by Carol Moody to approve (8) cases for Letter of Caution as recommended by the Investigative Review Committee (IRC). Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
Mr. Sanders presented the OIE Statistical report for the 2nd quarter. There are currently 250 active investigations as of September 25, 2014.	
Respondents appeared before the Board to request modifications to their consent agreements or Board orders. The Board also reviewed Memoranda of Agreement (MOA) stipulating to violations of the Nurse Practice Act to determine disciplinary actions and reviewed recommendations from panel hearings.	HEARINGS/ DISCIPLINE CONFIDENTIAL
In Case # 2009-474, Respondent signed a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) and waived the right to a panel hearing. Respondent was aware of his/her right	

to legal counsel. Respondent was available by conference call but was not represented by legal counsel.	
In Case # 2009-474, a motion was made by Amanda Baker to accept the Memorandum of Agreement with the following stipulations: a private reprimand; \$500 civil penalty, payable within six months; and to complete a Legal Aspects and Ethics course, both to be completed within six months. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
In Case # 2014-410, Respondent requested to modify an existing final order/consent agreement. Respondent appeared and was represented by Ashley S. Heslop, Esq.	
A motion was made by Carol Moody to go into executive session for the purpose of receiving legal counsel. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
A motion was made by Carol Moody to leave executive session. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. No official actions were taken during executive session.	MOTION
In Case # 2014-410, a motion was made by Karen Hazzard to grant a request to expunge the Consent Agreement from the SC Board of Nursing records, including LLR's website. Carol Moody seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
In Case # 2013-140, Respondent signed a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) and waived the right to a panel hearing. Respondent appeared and was represented by T. Micah Leddy, Esq.	
A motion was made by Carol Moody to go into executive session for the purpose of receiving legal counsel. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
A motion was made by Carol Moody to leave executive session. Amanda Baker seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. No official actions were taken during executive session.	MOTION
In Case # 2013-140, a motion was made by Amanda Baker to accept the MOA with the following sanctions: a private reprimand; a \$500 civil penalty, payable within six months; Legal Aspects and Ethics courses, to be completed within six months; and to continue with RPP participation. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
In Case # 2013-53, espondent signed a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) and waived the right to a panel hearing. Respondent appeared and was represented by J. Scott Bischoff, II, Esq.	
A motion was made by Carol Moody to go into executive session for the purpose of receiving legal counsel. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
A motion was made by Amanda Baker to leave executive session. Karen	MOTION

Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. No official actions were taken during executive session.	
In Case # 2013-53, a motion was made by Carol Moody to accept the Memorandum of Agreement as written; continue with RPP; a public reprimand; a civil penalty of \$500, payable within six months; and completion of online course work specific to Legal Aspects and Ethics, within six months. A modification of this order can be requested after two years. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
In Case # 2014-10, Respondent signed a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) and waived the right to a panel hearing. Respondent was aware of his/her right to legal counsel and waived that right. Respondent appeared but was not represented by legal counsel.	
A motion was made by Carol Moody to go into executive session for the purpose of receiving legal counsel. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
A motion was made by Carol Moody to leave executive session. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. No official actions were taken during executive session.	MOTION
In Case # 2014-10, a motion was made by Amanda Baker to accept the Memorandum of Agreement with the following sanctions: a private reprimand; a \$250 fine, payable within six months; and the completion of two online courses, Legal Aspects and Ethics to be completed within six months. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
It was requested to add the documentation course. Amanda Baker amended the motion to include the documentation course. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
In Case # 2012-513, Respondent signed a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) and waived the right to a panel hearing. Respondent was aware of his/her right to legal counsel and waived that right. Respondent appeared but was not represented by legal counsel.	
A motion was made by Carol Moody to go into executive session for the purpose of receiving legal counsel. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
A motion was made by Carol Moody to leave executive session. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. No official actions were taken during executive session.	MOTION
In Case # 2012-513, a motion was made by Karen Hazzard to accept the Memorandum of Agreement and issue the following sanctions: a public reprimand; a \$500 civil penalty, payable within one year; and completion of Legal Aspects, Ethics and Documentation course to be completed within six months. Amanda Baker seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
In Case # 2014-409, Respondent requested to modify an existing final	

Page 10 of 14

Approved by Board on 11/20/2014

September 25-26, 2014 Board of Nursing Meeting

order/consent agreement. Respondent was aware of his/her right to legal counsel and waived that right. Respondent appeared but was not represented by legal counsel.	
A motion was made by Carol Moody to go into executive session for the purpose of receiving legal counsel. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
A motion was made by Carol Moody to leave executive session. Amanda Baker seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. No official actions were taken during executive session.	MOTION
In Case # 2014-409, a motion was made by Karen Hazzard to modify the terms of the consent agreement and lift the narcotic restriction. Amanda Baker seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
In Case # 2014-411, Respondent requested to modify an existing final order/consent agreement. Respondent was aware of his/her right to legal counsel and waived that right. Respondent appeared but was not represented by legal counsel.	
In Case # 2014-411, a motion was made by Amanda Baker to modify the terms of the consent agreement and lift the narcotics restriction and the quarterly reports. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously	MOTION
In Case # 2014-408, Respondent requested to modify an existing final order/consent agreement. Respondent was aware of his/her right to legal counsel and waived that right. Respondent appeared but was not represented by legal counsel.	
A motion was made by Carol Moody to go into executive session for the purpose of receiving legal counsel. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
A motion was made by Carol Moody to leave executive session. Amanda Baker seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. No official actions were taken during executive session.	MOTION
In Case # 2014-408, a motion was made by Karen Hazzard to deny the request to modify the terms of the consent agreement at this time. Amanda Baker seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
In Case # 2010-446, Respondent requested to modify an existing interim order. Respondent was aware of his/her right to legal counsel and waived that right. Respondent appeared but was not represented by legal counsel.	
A motion was made by Amanda Baker to go into executive session for the purpose of receiving legal counsel. Carol Moody seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
A motion was made by Carol Moody to leave executive session. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. No official actions were taken during executive session.	MOTION

In Case # 2010-446, a motion was made by Amanda Baker to accept the MOA **MOTION** with the following sanctions: a public reprimand; completion of online courses Critical Thinking, Ethics and Legal Aspects to be completed within six months; and the course work needs to be completed before submission of reinstatement application. Carol Moody seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. In Case # 2010-324, a panel hearing was held on July 30, 2014. The panel hearing recommendations were presented to the Board for review and consideration. Respondent did not appear and was not represented by legal counsel. In Case # 2010-324, a motion was made by Amanda Baker to accept the panel **MOTION** hearings recommendations: dismissal with a letter of caution. Carol Moody seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. In Case # 2013-77, a panel hearing was held on July 30, 2014. The panel hearing recommendations were presented to the Board for review and consideration. Respondent did not appear and was not represented by legal counsel. In Case # 2013-77, a motion was made by Amanda Baker to accept the panel **MOTION** recommendations: a public reprimand and permanent revocation of license. Carol Moody seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. In Case # 2011-440, a panel hearing was held on July 30, 2014. The panel hearing recommendations were presented to the Board for review and consideration. Respondent did not appear and was not represented by legal counsel. In Case # 2011-440, a motion was made by Amanda Baker to accept the panel MOTION recommendations as presented: Documentation, Critical Thinking, Ethics, Legal Aspects and Professional Boundaries courses; a \$2000 fine and a public reprimand. Prior to applying for reinstatement of licensure in South Carolina, must provide verification of satisfaction of the sanctions recommended. Further, the Panel recommends an appearance before the South Carolina Board of Nursing prior to reinstatement. Carol Moody seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. Friday, September 26, 2014 **HEARINGS** DISCIPLINE **APPLICATION** Respondents appeared before the Board regarding Memoranda of Agreement (MOA) stipulating to violations of the Nurse Practice Act to determine disciplinary **APPEARANCES** actions. The Board also reviewed a disciplinary reinstatement matter, a worksite approval request and "yes" response(s) for reinstatement, endorsement and examination application matters. An applicant for licensure as a licensed practical nurse by endorsement appeared before the Board. Respondent was aware of his/her right to legal counsel and waived that right. Respondent appeared but was not represented by

MOTION
<u>MOTION</u>
MOTION
MOTION
MOTION
MOTION
MOTION
MOTION
MOTION

Page 13 of 14

Approved by Board on 11/20/2014

September 25-26, 2014 Board of Nursing Meeting

seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. No official actions were taken during executive session.	
A motion was made by Karen Hazzard to deny licensure at this time and request to order completion of a refresher course and at completion of the didactic portion of the refresher course, based upon the number of years of nursing practice and referencing section 40-33-40(B) to grant temporary licensure. A full license may be issued upon verification of successful completion of the clinical portion. Carol Moody seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
A registered nurse licensee appeared before the Board to request approval of a worksite. Respondent was aware of his/her right to legal counsel and waived that right. Respondent appeared but was not represented by legal counsel.	
A motion was made by Carol Moody to go into executive session for the purpose of receiving legal counsel. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
A motion was made by Carol Moody to leave executive session. Karen seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. No official actions were taken during executive session.	MOTION
A motion was made by Amanda Baker to approve the worksite request and to allow the supervising physician to supervise the licensee's nursing practice. Once the five-year mark has been met with RPP, licensee may be released. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
It was clarified that the release was from RPP.	
An application for licensure as a licensed practical nurse by reinstatement was considered by the Board. Respondent did not appear and was not represented by legal counsel.	
A motion was made by Carol Moody that based on the applicant's failure to come before the Board as expected that continue to deny reinstatement of licensure. Karen Hazzard seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION
A motion was made by Karen Hazzard to adjourn the meeting at 10:21 a.m. Carol Moody seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	MOTION TO ADJOURN
NOTE: These minutes are a brief summary of the meeting and a record of the motions and official actions taken by the Board.	